
GRUSS PETROLEUM CO MIDLAND TX 

Texaco USA 
Wesiern E&P Region 

PO Box 2100 
Denver CO 80201 
4601 DTC Boulevard 
Denver CO 80237 

June 12, 1990 

MR 97736 (36) -
L.B. Pemberton Mineral Fee 
Lea County. New Mexico 
(Request 90-2) 

Dan Thorsen 
2801 W. Michigan 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Dear Mr. Thorsen: 

Thank you for your submittal dated December 28,1989. As we discussed, Texaco would be 
willing to consider a proposal on the NEl/4 of Section 14, T-19-S, R-38-E, at such time as 
you are ready to commence a well. We ask that you re-submit your proposal at that time. 

Very truly yours, 

TEXACO INC. 

Davia L. Sleeper 
Southwest Division 

DLS:lmb 
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Oil Conservation Division 
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PETROLEUM CO MIDLAND TX 

January 11, 1990 

Dan F. Thorsen 
2801 W. Michigan 
Midland, Texas 79701 

97736-1.B. Pemberton M/F (36) 
NE/4 Section 14, T19S, R38F. 
Lea County. New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Thorsen: 

Your letter of December 28, 1989 has been received in this office. 
Your proposal is being reviewed and we hope to get back with you 
soon. 

Very truly yours 

Southwest Division 
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